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Untitled
From: Roland Scardino <rscardino@coreenv.com>
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2025 8:52 AM
To: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com>
Cc: Carly Johnson <carly.johnson@alliancetg.com>; Elizabeth 
Tramposch <emt@coreenv.com>
Subject: RE: Bayshore Soil Management Waste Classification Sampling 
- BNY Paulding Street

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your 
organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its 
authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

 

Good morning Jordan,

 

I saw the EDD come through, can you please have the lab run TCLP 
Lead on 3 day TAT?

 

Please still issue the Final Report today, and then a revised report
when the TCLP Lead data is available.

 

Thank you,

 

 

Roland Scardino

Project Manager

CORE Environmental Consultants, Inc.

C: 609-781-8074

O: 718-786-4730 ext 114
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284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 (908)-789-8900 Fax : 908 789 8922

Laboratory Certification

Certified By License No.

Connecticut PH-0830

DOD ELAP (ANAB) L2219

Maine 2024021

Maryland 296

New Hampshire 255425

New Jersey 20012

New York 11376

Pennsylvania 68-00548

Soil Permit 525-24-234-08441

Texas TX-C25-00189

Virginia 460312

QA Control Code: A2070148
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